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Mr. James W. Stark, Director
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Louisiana Transitional Recovery Office
One Seine Court
New Orleans, LA 70114

Re: Determination of National Register Eligibility (DOE)
The St. Frances Xavier Cabrini School Campus &

Redeemer-Seton School Campus
New Orleans, Orleans Parish, Louisiana

Dear Mr. Stark:

This is in response to your letter dated January 25, 2007, concerning the above-referenced DOE.
We concur with your findings that the 13buildings on the Frances Xavier Cabrini School and
Redeemer-Seton School Campuses are not eligible for listing on the National Register of
Historic Places. Therefore, we have no objection to the demolitions of these properties.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Jonathan Fricker, the Division
of Historic Preservation Director, at (225) 342-8160.

Sincerely,

PW&~
Pam Breaux
State Historic Preservation Officer
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